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Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding by and between Simons Laufer (SL)
Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, CA, for the latter to provide and distribute math-related library books for 60
OUSD school libraries, valued at approximately $350/school, pursuant to terms and conditions enumerated in the
Agreement, for the period of June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025, at no cost to the District.
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